

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

This List is **PURE GOLD**



Please do not copy and paste these resources into your own website – do your own research! If you wish, you can link to our website ([www.txcia.com/resources.htm](http://www.txcia.com/resources.htm)).

This list was updated on September 8, 2008

---

## STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENT RESOURCES

**Texas** – Direct 512.463.6169 FAX 512.475.2005 TDI's website: [www.tdi.state.tx.us](http://www.tdi.state.tx.us)

Your TDI License status: [www.texasonline.state.tx.us/NASApp/tdi/TdiARManager](http://www.texasonline.state.tx.us/NASApp/tdi/TdiARManager)

Print out the adjuster licensing form: [www.tdi.state.tx.us/forms/lhllicensing/lhl206.pdf](http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/forms/lhllicensing/lhl206.pdf)

## OTHER STATES:

**Alabama** Dept of Insurance – Direct 334.269.3550 FAX 334.241.4192 [www.aldoi.gov](http://www.aldoi.gov)

Email: [www.aldoi.govProducerLicensing@insurance.alabama.gov](mailto:www.aldoi.govProducerLicensing@insurance.alabama.gov)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Alaska** Division of Insurance – Direct 907.465.2515 FAX 907.465.3422

[insurance@alaska.gov](mailto:insurance@alaska.gov) Email: [www.dced.state.ak.us/insurance/](http://www.dced.state.ak.us/insurance/)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Restrictions: Reciprocity granted only to individuals holding a Texas resident license.

**Arizona** Dept of Insurance – Direct 877.660.0964 FAX 602.912.8453 [www.id.state.az.us](http://www.id.state.az.us)

Reciprocal with Texas: No

Adjuster License Required: Yes, there are no Reciprocal agreements with any other states.

**Arkansas** Insurance Department – Direct 800.282.9134 FAX 501.371.2618

[www.insurance.arkansas.gov](http://www.insurance.arkansas.gov) [www.insurance.arkansas.gov](http://www.insurance.arkansas.gov)

[Insurance.License@arkansas.gov](mailto:Insurance.License@arkansas.gov)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: Reciprocity granted only to individuals holding a Texas resident license.

**California** Dept of Insurance – Direct 800-967-9331 FAX 334-241-4192

[www.insurance.ca.gov](http://www.insurance.ca.gov)

[www.insurance.ca.gov/contact-us/index.cfmKeyMatch](http://www.insurance.ca.gov/contact-us/index.cfmKeyMatch)

Reciprocal with Texas: No

Adjuster License Required: Yes

**Colorado** Division of Insurance – Direct 800.930.3745 FAX 303.894-7455

[www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/](http://www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/) Email: [insurance@dora.state.co.us](mailto:insurance@dora.state.co.us)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Connecticut** Insurance Department – Direct 800.203.3447 FAX 860.566-7410

[www.ct.gov/cid](http://www.ct.gov/cid) Email: [ctinsdept.licensing@ct.gov](mailto:ctinsdept.licensing@ct.gov)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Delaware** Dept of Insurance – Direct 302.674.7390 FAX 334.241.4192

[www.delawareinsurance.gov](http://www.delawareinsurance.gov) Email: [licensing@state.de.us](mailto:licensing@state.de.us)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**District of Columbia** Dept of Insurance – Direct 202.727.8000 FAX 202.535.1196

[www.disr.dc.gov/disr](http://www.disr.dc.gov/disr) Email: [disb@dc.gov](mailto:disb@dc.gov)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Florida** Dept of Financial Services – Direct 850.413.3137 FAX 850.488.3334

[www.myfloridacfo.com/Agents/Qualifications/75s-NR.htm](http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Agents/Qualifications/75s-NR.htm)

[www.aalf.fldfs.com/common/com\\_index.asp](http://www.aalf.fldfs.com/common/com_index.asp)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: If your home state requires an adjuster license, then you must be licensed with them to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, your Texas non-resident license is sufficient.

**Georgia** Insurance Department – Direct 404.656-2101 FAX 404.656.0874

[www.inscomm.state.ga.us/](http://www.inscomm.state.ga.us/) [www.inscomm.state.ga.us/INSURANCE/ForAgents.aspx](http://www.inscomm.state.ga.us/INSURANCE/ForAgents.aspx)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Restrictions: If your home state does not require an adjuster license, then you will not have reciprocity through your Texas license unless Texas is your home state.

**Hawaii** Dept of Commerce & Consumer Affairs – Direct 808.586.2790 FAX 808.586.2806

[www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/ins/](http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/ins/) email: [inslic@dcca.hawaii.gov](mailto:inslic@dcca.hawaii.gov)

[www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/ins/producers/instructions\\_insurance\\_license](http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/ins/producers/instructions_insurance_license)

Reciprocal with Texas: No

Adjuster License Required: Yes

**Idaho** Dept. of Insurance – Direct 208.334.4250 FAX 208.334.4398

[www.doi.idaho.gov/producer/adjuster.aspx](http://www.doi.idaho.gov/producer/adjuster.aspx)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: Reciprocity granted only to individuals holding a Texas resident license.

**Illinois** Division of Insurance – Direct 217.782.4515 FAX 217.782.5020 or 217.782.5020

[www.idfpr.com/DOI/Default2.asp](http://www.idfpr.com/DOI/Default2.asp)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Indiana** Department of insurance – Direct 317.232.0688 FAX 317.232.5251 [www.in.gov/idoi](http://www.in.gov/idoi)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Iowa** Insurance Division – Direct 515.281.7757 FAX 515.281.3059

[www.iid.state.ia.us/insurance\\_agents/index.asp](http://www.iid.state.ia.us/insurance_agents/index.asp)

Adjuster License Required: No, Iowa only licenses public adjusters

**Kansas** Insurance Commissioner -Direct 785.296.3071 Fax 785.296.2283

[www.ksinsurance.org](http://www.ksinsurance.org) Email: [commissioner@ksinsurance.org](mailto:commissioner@ksinsurance.org)

Adjuster License Required: No

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Kentucky** Department of Insurance – Direct 800.595.6053 FAX 502.564.6030

[www.doi.ppr.ky.gov/kentucky](http://www.doi.ppr.ky.gov/kentucky)

[doi.ppr.ky.gov/kentucky/Documents/Agent/AdjApprenticeAdj0208a.pdf](http://doi.ppr.ky.gov/kentucky/Documents/Agent/AdjApprenticeAdj0208a.pdf)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Louisiana** Department of Insurance – Direct 800.259.5300 FAX 225.342.8622

[www.lidi.la.gov](http://www.lidi.la.gov) [www.lidi.state.la.us/Licensing/Producer/index.htm#prodlic](http://www.lidi.state.la.us/Licensing/Producer/index.htm#prodlic)

Reciprocal with Texas: ???

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: ???

**Maine** Bureau of Insurance – Direct 800.300.5000 FAX 207.624.8599

[www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance/index.shtml](http://www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance/index.shtml)

Email: [Insurance.PFR@maine.gov](mailto:Insurance.PFR@maine.gov)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Maryland** Insurance Administration – Direct 800.492.6116 FAX 410.468.2399

[www.mdinsurance.state.md.us](http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Massachusetts** Division of Insurance – Direct 617.521.7794 FAX 617.521.7576

Reciprocal with Texas: No

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Adjuster License Required: Yes

**Michigan** Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation – Direct 877.999.6442 FAX

517.335.3157

[ofir-licensing@michigan.gov](mailto:ofir-licensing@michigan.gov)

[www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555\\_22535\\_23030---,00.html](http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555_22535_23030---,00.html)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Minnesota** Department of Commerce – Direct 651.296.6319 or 651.296.2488 FAX

651.296.4328

[www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/home.do?agency=Commerce](http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/home.do?agency=Commerce); Click on *Insurance License activity*; Click on *Adjusters*

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You must include you test score for an adjuster licensing along with your application to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Mississippi** Insurance Department – Direct 601.359.3582 FAX 601.359.1951

[www.mid.state.ms.us](http://www.mid.state.ms.us) Email: [licensing@mid.state.ms.us](mailto:licensing@mid.state.ms.us)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Missouri** Department of Insurance – Direct 573.751.3518 FAX 573.526.3416

[www.insurance.mo.gov](http://www.insurance.mo.gov)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Montana** State Auditor's Office - Direct 406.444.2040 FAX 406.444.3497

[sao.mt.gov/insurance/index.asp](http://sao.mt.gov/insurance/index.asp)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: Once you have satisfied the portion of the state exam covering state law, you qualify for reciprocity. You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Nebraska** Department of Insurance – Direct 402.471.2201 or 402.471.4913 FAX

402.471.4610

[www.doi.ne.gov](http://www.doi.ne.gov)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Nevada** Division of Insurance – Direct 775.687.4270 FAX 775.687.3937

[doi.state.nv.us/ElectResource.htm](http://doi.state.nv.us/ElectResource.htm)

Reciprocal with Texas: No

Adjuster License Required: Yes

**New Hampshire** Insurance Department – Direct 603.271.2261 FAX 603.271.1406

[www.nh.gov/insurance/producers/adjusterslicenses.htm](http://www.nh.gov/insurance/producers/adjusterslicenses.htm)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Restrictions: If your home state requires an adjuster license, then you must be licensed with them to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, your Texas non-resident license is sufficient.

**New Jersey** Department of banking & Insurance – Direct 609.292.4337 FAX 609.984.5263  
[www.state.nj.us/dobi/inslic.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/inslic.htm) Email: [inslic@dobi.state.nj.us](mailto:inslic@dobi.state.nj.us)

Adjuster License Required: No

**New Mexico** Public Regulation Commission – Insurance Division – Direct 888.427.5772  
FAX 505) 827-4734 [www.nmprc.state.nm.us/als.htm](http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/als.htm)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: If your home state requires continuing education, then those CE hours are satisfactory to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, you must meet New Mexico's 15 CE hours per year.

**New York** State Insurance Department – Direct 518.474.6630 FAX 518.473.6814  
[licensing@ins.state.ny.us](mailto:licensing@ins.state.ny.us)

Reciprocal with Texas: No

Adjuster License Required: Yes

**North Carolina** Department of Insurance – Direct 919.807.6800 FAX 919.715.3794  
[www.ncdoi.com/asd/asd\\_home.asp](http://www.ncdoi.com/asd/asd_home.asp)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.



# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**North Dakota** Insurance Department – Direct 800.247.0560 FAX 701.328.4880

[www.nd.gov/ndins](http://www.nd.gov/ndins)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Ohio** Department of Insurance – Direct 614-644-2658 FAX [www.ohioinsurance.gov](http://www.ohioinsurance.gov)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Oklahoma** Insurance Department – Direct 800.522.0071 FAX 405.521.6635

[www.ok.gov/oid/Producers\\_Adjusters/Adjusters/index.html](http://www.ok.gov/oid/Producers_Adjusters/Adjusters/index.html)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: If your home state requires an adjuster license, then you must be licensed with them to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, your Texas non-resident license is sufficient.

**Oregon** Insurance Division – Direct 503.947.7980 FAX 503.378.4351

Email: [dcbs.inmail@state.or.us](mailto:dcbs.inmail@state.or.us)

[www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins/producer/agent.html](http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins/producer/agent.html); Click on *License Application Procedures*; Click on *Individual Adjusters – Non-resident*;

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: ???

**Pennsylvania** Insurance Department – Direct 877.881.6388 FAX 717.772.1969

[www.ins.state.pa.us/ins](http://www.ins.state.pa.us/ins)

Adjuster License Required: No

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Rhode Island** Department of Business Regulation – Division of Insurance – Direct

401.462.9520 FAX 401.462.9602 Email:

[InsuranceInquiry@dbr.state.ri.us](mailto:InsuranceInquiry@dbr.state.ri.us)

[www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/insurance/licensing.php#claims](http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/insurance/licensing.php#claims)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: Reciprocity granted only to individuals holding a Texas resident license.

**South Carolina** Department of Insurance – Direct 803.737.6160 FAX 803.737.6205

[info@doi.sc.gov](mailto:info@doi.sc.gov) [www.doi.sc.gov/licensing/adjuster](http://www.doi.sc.gov/licensing/adjuster); Click on *Non-resident Adjuster*

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: If your home state requires an adjuster license, then you must be licensed with them to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, your Texas non-resident license is sufficient.

**South Dakota** Division of Insurance – Direct 605.773.3563 FAX 605.773.5369

[www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/insurance](http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/insurance)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Tennessee** Department of Commerce & Division – Direct 615.741.2241 FAX 615.532.6934

Email: [Brenda.Sechler@state.tn.us](mailto:Brenda.Sechler@state.tn.us)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Utah** Insurance Department – Direct 801.538.3855 FAX 801.538-3829

[www.insurance.utah.gov/LicensingProc.html](http://www.insurance.utah.gov/LicensingProc.html)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Vermont** Department of Insurance – Direct 802.828.3301 FAX 802.828.3306

[www.bishca.state.vt.us/InsurDiv/insur\\_index.htm](http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/InsurDiv/insur_index.htm); Click on *Producer and Individual Licensing & Renewal*

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: You are not required to be licensed in your home state in order to have reciprocity through your Texas license.

**Virginia** Bureau of Insurance – Direct 804.371.9741 FAX 804.371.9873

[www.scc.virginia.gov/division/boi/index.htm](http://www.scc.virginia.gov/division/boi/index.htm)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Washington** State Office of the Insurance Commissioner – Direct 360.725.7144

FAX 360.586.2019 Email: [Licinfo@oic.wa.gov](mailto:Licinfo@oic.wa.gov)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: If your home state requires an adjuster license, then you must be licensed with them to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, your Texas non-resident license is sufficient.

**West Virginia** Office of the Insurance Commissioner – Direct 304.558.0610 ext. 111

FAX 304.558.4966 Email: [agent.licensing@wvinsurance.gov](mailto:agent.licensing@wvinsurance.gov)

[www.wvinsurance.gov/agent/agent\\_licensing.htm](http://www.wvinsurance.gov/agent/agent_licensing.htm)

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Restrictions: If your home state requires an adjuster license, then you must be licensed with them to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, your Texas non-resident license is sufficient.

**Wisconsin** Office of the Commissioner of Insurance – Direct 608.266.3585 FAX

608.266.9935 [www.oci.wi.gov](http://www.oci.wi.gov)

Adjuster License Required: No

**Wyoming** Insurance Department – Direct 307.777.7344 FAX 307.777.2446

Email: [gnalde@state.wy.us](mailto:gnalde@state.wy.us)

[www.insurance.state.wy.us/agents.html](http://www.insurance.state.wy.us/agents.html); Under Licensing Information and Forms, Click *Adjuster*

Reciprocal with Texas: Yes

Adjuster License Required: Yes

Restrictions: If your home state requires an adjuster license, then you must be licensed with them to have reciprocity through your Texas license. If not, your Texas non-resident license is sufficient.

**American Samoa** Office of the Governor Insurance Division – Direct 684.633.4116

FAX 684.633.2269 Email: [perriliz@famoatelco.com](mailto:perriliz@famoatelco.com)

Reciprocal with Texas: ???

Adjuster License Required: ???

Restrictions: ???

**Guam** Department of Revenue & Taxation – Regulatory Division – Direct 671.635.1829

FAX 671.635.1809 Email: [george@revtax.gov.gu](mailto:george@revtax.gov.gu)

Reciprocal with Texas: ???

Adjuster License Required: ???

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Restrictions: ???

**Puerto Rico Department of Insurance** – Direct 787.722.8686 FAX 787.722.4400

[www.ocs.gobierno.pr](http://www.ocs.gobierno.pr)

Reciprocal with Texas: ???

Adjuster License Required: ???

Restrictions: ???

**US Virgin Islands** Division of Banking and Insurance Direct 340.774.7166 FAX 340.774.9458

[www.ltg.gov.vi/division-of-banking-and-insurance.html](http://www.ltg.gov.vi/division-of-banking-and-insurance.html)

Reciprocal with Texas: ???

Adjuster License Required: ???

Restrictions: ???

## OTHER GOVERNMENT INSURANCE AGENCY RESOURCES

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP), a FEMA Agency – Direct 800.621.3362

[www.fema.gov/business/nfip/claimsadj.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/business/nfip/claimsadj.shtm)

NFIP Claims Presentation Schedule: [www.fema.gov/business/nfip/clmpres\\_sch.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/business/nfip/clmpres_sch.shtm)

Also: [www.fema.gov/nfip/adjcert.shtm](http://www.fema.gov/nfip/adjcert.shtm)

Texas Windstorm Insurance Association (TWIA) – 800.788.8247 FAX 512.899.4950

P.O. Box 99090, Austin, Texas 78709-9090 [www.twia.org](http://www.twia.org)

California Earthquake Authority (CEA) – Direct 877.797.4300 FAX 916.327.8270

[www.earthquakeauthority.com](http://www.earthquakeauthority.com) Click on adjuster information center

Citizen's property Insurance Corporation (Florida Wind Pool) – Direct 877-227-3492

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

State Based Systems (SBS) is a robust Web application that automates and streamlines state insurance department regulatory processes: [sbs-ia-public.naic.org/Lion-Web/jsp/onlineserv/whatis.jsp](http://sbs-ia-public.naic.org/Lion-Web/jsp/onlineserv/whatis.jsp)

Within *SBS OLS*, you can:

- Submit resident license renewals
- Complete address changes
- Print a copy of your license
- View detailed license information
- Review CE compliance

## TRADE ASSOCIATIONS

National Association of Catastrophe Adjusters (NACA) – Direct 817.498.3466 FAX  
817.498.0480

[www.nacatadj.org](http://www.nacatadj.org) Email: [NACatAdj@aol.com](mailto:NACatAdj@aol.com)

National Association of Independent Insurance Adjusters (NAIIA) – Direct 312.853.0808  
[www.naiia.com](http://www.naiia.com)

National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies [www.namic.org](http://www.namic.org)

National Society of Professional Insurance Investigators (NSPII) – Direct 888.677.4498  
[www.nspii.com](http://www.nspii.com)

Property Loss Research Bureau/Liability Insurance Research Bureau (PLRB) –  
Direct 605.724.2200 [www.plrb.org](http://www.plrb.org)

Dallas Claims Association [www.dallasclaims.com](http://www.dallasclaims.com)

Insurance Women of Texas [www.insurancewomenofdallasinc.com](http://www.insurancewomenofdallasinc.com)

Texas Claims Association [www.texasclaimsassoc.com](http://www.texasclaimsassoc.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

The North Texas Chapter of International Association of Special Investigation Unit Adjusters  
(IASIU) [www.ntiasiu.com](http://www.ntiasiu.com)

Fort Worth Claims Association [www.fortworthclaims.com](http://www.fortworthclaims.com),

East Texas Area Claims Association [www.easttexasclaims.com](http://www.easttexasclaims.com),

Houston has the Houston Claims Association [www.houstonclaimsassoc.com](http://www.houstonclaimsassoc.com)

Austin Claims Association [www.austinclaims.clubexpress.com](http://www.austinclaims.clubexpress.com)

National Insurance Producer Registry - [www.nipr.com/index.html](http://www.nipr.com/index.html)

Coalition Against Insurance Fraud – Direct 202.393.7330 [www.insurancefraud.org](http://www.insurancefraud.org)

National Insurance Crime Bureau (NICB) – Direct 800.447.6282 [www.nicb.com](http://www.nicb.com)

## **ADJUSTING SOFTWARE**

Xactimate – Direct 800.424.9228 [www.Xactware.com](http://www.Xactware.com) - Order Xactimate Demo Disk:  
[www.xactware.com/product/xm8\\_demo\\_form.html](http://www.xactware.com/product/xm8_demo_form.html)

IntegriClaim – Direct 800.809.0016 [www.msbinform.com/products/claims/claims\\_estimating](http://www.msbinform.com/products/claims/claims_estimating)

PowerClaim XML – Direct 800-736-1246 [www.powerclaim.com](http://www.powerclaim.com)

Download: [www.powerclaim.com/download/](http://www.powerclaim.com/download/)

Simsol – Direct 800-447-4676 FAX 407-384-9216 [www.simsol.com](http://www.simsol.com) Email:  
[sales@simsol.com](mailto:sales@simsol.com)

Symbility Tablet/Slate Adjuster Software – Direct 866-796-2454 FAX 416) 359-1911  
[www.symbilitysolutions.com](http://www.symbilitysolutions.com) Email: [support@symbilitysolutions.com](mailto:support@symbilitysolutions.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

W5 Claims Management Software – Direct 877-642-6159 [www.bccorp.com/ContactUs.aspx](http://www.bccorp.com/ContactUs.aspx)

Vetter Software group – Direct 518.356.3698 FAX 518.356.1209

[www.ewizard.com/products.asp](http://www.ewizard.com/products.asp)

Email: [ewizard@aol.com](mailto:ewizard@aol.com)

## ADJUSTER RELATED RESOURCES

Cat Adjuster-dot-org - [www.catadjuster.org](http://www.catadjuster.org)

Claims pages - [www.claimspages.com](http://www.claimspages.com)

[www.claimsmentor.com](http://www.claimsmentor.com)

E&O insurance - Claim Professionals Liability Insurance Company (CPLIC) – Direct  
714.731.7860 FAX 714.731.4605 [www.cplc.net](http://www.cplc.net) Email: [MemberServices@CPLIC.net](mailto:MemberServices@CPLIC.net)

Temporary Housing: [www.nacatadj.org/links/TemporaryHousing.htm](http://www.nacatadj.org/links/TemporaryHousing.htm)

Sea Limited – Forensic Engineering & Origin/Cause Services Nationwide -

[www.sealimited.com](http://www.sealimited.com)

Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc. – Direct 800-580-3228 FAX 713.623.4357 [rimkus.com](http://rimkus.com)

Email: [expert@rimkus.com](mailto:expert@rimkus.com)

Haag Engineering – Direct 800-527-0168 FAX 214-614-6501 [www.haagengineering.com](http://www.haagengineering.com)

ISO: [www.iso.com](http://www.iso.com)

Insurance information institute: [www.iii.org](http://www.iii.org)



# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Construction Terms Online: [www.jlconline.com](http://www.jlconline.com) ; Click on *Construction Dictionary* at the bottom of the home page.

JLC Online (construction practices): [www.jlconline.com/cgi-bin/jlconline.storefront](http://www.jlconline.com/cgi-bin/jlconline.storefront)

Casualty Adjusters Guide: [www.cagworld.com](http://www.cagworld.com)

Co-insurance calculator: [www.claimspages.com/tools/coinsurance.asp](http://www.claimspages.com/tools/coinsurance.asp)

Depreciation calculator: [www.claimspages.com/tools/depreciation.asp](http://www.claimspages.com/tools/depreciation.asp)

Claims Forms:

<http://claimspages.com/documents/index.asp?categoryID=1&category=Automotive&Page=01>

Claims Yellow pages: [www.claimspages.com/newYellowPages.asp](http://www.claimspages.com/newYellowPages.asp)

Pro Adjuster Discussion Forums: [www.proadjuster.org](http://www.proadjuster.org)

Temporary Housing Directory: 800-817-3220 or [request@temp-housing.net](mailto:request@temp-housing.net).

Property Loss Research Bureau: [www.plrb.org](http://www.plrb.org)

Computer shopper: [shopper.cnet.com/?csredir=true](http://shopper.cnet.com/?csredir=true)

Insurance glossary: [www.adjusterschool.com](http://www.adjusterschool.com) then click on *Glossary*

Domestic Per Diem Rates: (*web address too long*) Google: *Domestic Per Diem Rates*

Claims resource directory: [www.claimsresourcedir.org](http://www.claimsresourcedir.org)

Claims.com: [www.claims.com](http://www.claims.com)

Claims-Portal.com: [www.claims-portal.com](http://www.claims-portal.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Claims Resource Directory: [www.claimsresourcedir.org](http://www.claimsresourcedir.org)

Matching damaged siding: [www.sidingmatch.com](http://www.sidingmatch.com)

## WEATHER RELATED RESOURCES

Storm alert: sign in to [claimspages.com](http://claimspages.com) and then navigate to the edit preference page: [www.claimspages.com/editProfile.asp](http://www.claimspages.com/editProfile.asp) - then check the box that says: Send me email notices when new tropical storms appear in the Atlantic Pacific Ocean. Consider other options.

Global tracks hurricane tracker: [www.extremewx.com](http://www.extremewx.com)

Free hurricane tracking program: [www.jstrack.org](http://www.jstrack.org)

Merlin hurricane tracking tool: [www.tmparker.com/merlin](http://www.tmparker.com/merlin)

Tracking the eye: [/www.hurricanesoftware.com](http://www.hurricanesoftware.com)

Real time weather data: [www.rap.ucar.edu/weather/radar/](http://www.rap.ucar.edu/weather/radar/)

Storm prediction center: [www.spc.noaa.gov](http://www.spc.noaa.gov)

Katrina update: [www.claimspages.com/news/katrina.asp](http://www.claimspages.com/news/katrina.asp) Tropical Weather Advisory:  
[www.wunderground.com/tropical](http://www.wunderground.com/tropical)

Yesterdays Storm Reports: [www.spc.noaa.gov/climo/reports/yesterday.html](http://www.spc.noaa.gov/climo/reports/yesterday.html)

National Hurricane Center: [www.nhc.noaa.gov](http://www.nhc.noaa.gov)

NOAA Storm Reports: [www.spc.noaa.gov/climo](http://www.spc.noaa.gov/climo)

National Weather Service: [www.weather.gov/view/national.php?thumbs=on](http://www.weather.gov/view/national.php?thumbs=on)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

National Radar: [www.intellicast.com](http://www.intellicast.com)

Accu-weather: [www.accuweather.com](http://www.accuweather.com)

Weather Damage Reports – Texas:

[www.weather.gov/view/prodsByState.php?state=tx&prodtype=public](http://www.weather.gov/view/prodsByState.php?state=tx&prodtype=public)

Storm Reports: [www.wunderground.com/stormreport.asp](http://www.wunderground.com/stormreport.asp)

NOAA Hurricane Predictions: [www.noaanews.noaa.gov/stories2007/s2864.htm](http://www.noaanews.noaa.gov/stories2007/s2864.htm)

National Weather Service: [www.nws.noaa.gov](http://www.nws.noaa.gov)

National Hurricane Center [www.nhc.noaa.gov](http://www.nhc.noaa.gov)

Hurricane Tracker: [www.hurricanetrack.com](http://www.hurricanetrack.com)

Insurance Services Network - [www.isn-inc.com](http://www.isn-inc.com)

Comprehensive list of claim adjusting links:

[www.hometown.aol.com/NateRum/addition.html](http://www.hometown.aol.com/NateRum/addition.html)

## **GENERAL REFERENCE**

Adobe Acrobat Reader 9.0 Free: [www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html](http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html)

Telephone directory search online: [www.claimspages.com/tools/telephone.asp](http://www.claimspages.com/tools/telephone.asp)

Acronym finder: [www.acronymfinder.com](http://www.acronymfinder.com)

Translate text into English: [www.dictionary.reference.com/translate/text.html](http://www.dictionary.reference.com/translate/text.html)

Free VIN decoder: [www.autocheck.com/consumers/gatewayAction.do](http://www.autocheck.com/consumers/gatewayAction.do)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Ask a librarian: [www.campusgw.library.cornell.edu/services/ask.html](http://www.campusgw.library.cornell.edu/services/ask.html)

Online search: [www.searchallinone.com](http://www.searchallinone.com)

Police Agencies nationwide: [www.usacops.com](http://www.usacops.com)

Reference info – quick check: [www.refdesk.com](http://www.refdesk.com)

People and company finder online: [www.searchbug.com](http://www.searchbug.com)

Legal resources by state: [www.findlaw.com/11stategov](http://www.findlaw.com/11stategov)

ZIP code and area code lookup: [www.getzips.com](http://www.getzips.com)

## **EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES:**

Resume Builder: [www.2haveit.com/listdetail.php?id=12248&ltype=search](http://www.2haveit.com/listdetail.php?id=12248&ltype=search)

Post resume: [www.adjusterfinder.org](http://www.adjusterfinder.org)

**Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.**

[www.indeed.com/jobs?q=claims+adjuster&l=Texas](http://www.indeed.com/jobs?q=claims+adjuster&l=Texas) (change the State for other States)

[www.bestinsurancejobs.com](http://www.bestinsurancejobs.com)

[www.greatinsurancejobs.com](http://www.greatinsurancejobs.com)

[www.insuranceclaimsweb.com](http://www.insuranceclaimsweb.com)

All the hottest job sites in one: [www.worldhot.com/business/jobs](http://www.worldhot.com/business/jobs)

Hot jobs: [www.hotjobs.com](http://www.hotjobs.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Insurance employment opportunities: [www.insuranceworks.com/bins/index.asp](http://www.insuranceworks.com/bins/index.asp)

Insurance jobs.com: [www.insurancejobs.com](http://www.insurancejobs.com)

Insurance jobs: [www.ihireinsurance.com](http://www.ihireinsurance.com)

Insurance jobs: [www.insuranceworkforce.com](http://www.insuranceworkforce.com)

Insurance jobs: [www.greatinsurancerecruiters.com](http://www.greatinsurancerecruiters.com)

Great insurance jobs.com: [www.greatinsurancejobs.com](http://www.greatinsurancejobs.com)

**Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.**

[www.claims.adjuster.jobs.com](http://www.claims.adjuster.jobs.com)

## **CARRIER STAFF ADJUSTER JOBS – NOT AN EXHAUSTIVE LIST**

**USAA** Openings: [www.usaa.apply2jobs.com/index.cfm](http://www.usaa.apply2jobs.com/index.cfm)

**Amica** Openings: [www.amica.com/about\\_us/careers/jobOpportunities.aspx#CI](http://www.amica.com/about_us/careers/jobOpportunities.aspx#CI)

**Chubb** Openings: [www.chubb.com/careers/chubb1668.html](http://www.chubb.com/careers/chubb1668.html)

**The Hartford** Openings: [www.thehartford.com](http://www.thehartford.com) – then click *Careers*

**Nationwide Insurance** Openings: [www.nationwide.com/careers.jsp](http://www.nationwide.com/careers.jsp)

**Liberty Mutual** Openings: [www.libertymutual.com](http://www.libertymutual.com) – then click *Careers*

**Sentry Insurance Mutual** Openings: [www.sentry.com/Corporate/Careers.aspx](http://www.sentry.com/Corporate/Careers.aspx)

**Alfa Insurance Corp** Openings: [www.alfains.com/workforalfa/WorkForAlfa.htm](http://www.alfains.com/workforalfa/WorkForAlfa.htm)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Travelers** Openings: [www.travelers.com](http://www.travelers.com) – then click *Careers*

**Republic Lloyds** Openings: [www.republicgroup.com/portal/site/republic/jobs](http://www.republicgroup.com/portal/site/republic/jobs)

**National Lloyds Insurance Company** Openings: [www.natlloyds.com](http://www.natlloyds.com) – then click *Join Us*

**ASI Lloyds** Openings: [www.aisinsurance.com/jobs](http://www.aisinsurance.com/jobs)

**Safeco Lloyds Insurance Company** Openings: [www.safeco.com/about-us/careers](http://www.safeco.com/about-us/careers)

**Cypress Texas Lloyds** openings email at: [sales@cypresspropertyinsurance.com](mailto:sales@cypresspropertyinsurance.com)

**National Specialty Insurance Company** Openings: [www.national-specialty.com](http://www.national-specialty.com) – then click *Employment*

**American National Lloyds Insurance Company** Openings:  
[www.anpac.com/careers/home\\_office/divisions/default.aspx](http://www.anpac.com/careers/home_office/divisions/default.aspx)

**Metropolitan Lloyds Insurance Company of Texas** Openings: 800.854.6011

**Colonial Lloyds Insurance Company** openings email at: [insurance@colonialinsurance.com](mailto:insurance@colonialinsurance.com)

**Auto Club Indemnity Company** Openings: (714)850-5111 (800)924-6141

**Fidelity National Indemnity** Openings: [www.fidelityonline.com/Portal/representfnf.jsp](http://www.fidelityonline.com/Portal/representfnf.jsp)

**Encompass Home and Auto Insurance Company** Openings:  
[www.encompassinsurance.com/consumer/cc/contact\\_us/agency\\_appointment\\_guidelines.as](http://www.encompassinsurance.com/consumer/cc/contact_us/agency_appointment_guidelines.asp)  
p

**Interinsurance Exchange of the Automobile Club (AAA)** Openings:  
[www.autoclub.tms.hrdepartment.com/cgi-bin/a/searchjobs\\_quick.cgi](http://www.autoclub.tms.hrdepartment.com/cgi-bin/a/searchjobs_quick.cgi)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Central Mutual Insurance Company** Openings: [www.central-insurance.com/docs/employ.htm](http://www.central-insurance.com/docs/employ.htm)

**Trinity Universal Insurance Company** (a division of Unitrin) Openings: [https://unitrin.tms.hrdepartment.com/cgi-bin/a/searchjobs\\_quick.cgi](https://unitrin.tms.hrdepartment.com/cgi-bin/a/searchjobs_quick.cgi)

**Beacon Lloyds Insurance Company** Openings: **800-925-7581**

**Wellington Insurance Company** Openings: [www.wellingtoninsco.com/careers.php](http://www.wellingtoninsco.com/careers.php)

**AIG Advantage Insurance Company** Openings: 302-252-2000 877-520-4636

**Farmers** Openings: [www.crn.farmersinsurance.com/claimsrecruiting](http://www.crn.farmersinsurance.com/claimsrecruiting) -OR-

[crn.farmersinsurance.com/claimsrecruiting/recruiting\\_events.html](http://crn.farmersinsurance.com/claimsrecruiting/recruiting_events.html) -OR-

[www.careers.peopleclick.com/careerscp/client\\_farmersgroup/external/search.do](http://www.careers.peopleclick.com/careerscp/client_farmersgroup/external/search.do)

**Allstate** Openings: [www.allstate.com/careers/claims.aspx](http://www.allstate.com/careers/claims.aspx) -OR-

[www.allstate.com/careers/recruiting-events.aspx](http://www.allstate.com/careers/recruiting-events.aspx)

**State Farm** Openings: [www.online2.statefarm.com/apps/careers](http://www.online2.statefarm.com/apps/careers) -OR-

[www.statefarm.com/about/careers/career\\_areas/claims\\_und.asp](http://www.statefarm.com/about/careers/career_areas/claims_und.asp)

## INDEPENDENT ADJUSTER FIRMS – NOT AN EXHAUSTIVE LIST

[www3.ambest.com/legal/AdjSearch.asp](http://www3.ambest.com/legal/AdjSearch.asp)

**Abercrombie, Simmons & Gillette, Inc.** – Direct 713.680-2333 FAX 713.680.2371

[wbrowning@asg-adj.com](mailto:wbrowning@asg-adj.com) [msswinney@asg-adj.com](mailto:msswinney@asg-adj.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Able Claim Service** - Direct 509.535.6159 FAX 509.535.7712 [ableclms@cet.com](mailto:ableclms@cet.com)

**Adjusting Services Unlimited, Inc.** - Direct 800.968.0278 FAX 517.347.0223  
[humanresources@asugroup.com](mailto:humanresources@asugroup.com)

**Advanced Property Claims** - Direct 800.976-4050 FAX 720.293.9900 Email:  
[APC@apclaims.net](mailto:APC@apclaims.net) Doug Moe, President

**Advantage Adjustment Co.** - Direct 239.458.9599 FAX 239.458.9568  
[claims@aac2adjust.com](mailto:claims@aac2adjust.com)

**Advantage Claim Service** – 800.864.4968 FAX 570.675.1721  
[www.advantageclaimservice.com/employment.php](http://www.advantageclaimservice.com/employment.php)

**Affirmative Risk Management Corp.** - Direct 501) 228-0900 FAX 501) 228-0967  
[newassignment@affirmativeriskmgmt.com](mailto:newassignment@affirmativeriskmgmt.com)

**Alamo Claim Service** - Direct 877.342.5246 FAX 866.340.1345 Peter Perrine, President  
<http://www.myalamoclaims.com/employment.asp>

**Alberto Pochet-insurance Claims Adjusters** – Direct 954) 437-4424 FAX 954) 436-1868  
[howard.esko@attglobal.net](mailto:howard.esko@attglobal.net)

**Aplin Peer & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 954.925.3210 FAX 954.925.3275  
[kpeer@aplinpeer.com](mailto:kpeer@aplinpeer.com)

**Alternative Claim Services** – Direct 800.354.5732 FAX 800.255.9708  
[www.alternativeclaims.com](http://www.alternativeclaims.com)

**Apple Adjusters** – Direct 225.929.9777 FAX 225.929.9888 [claims@appleadjusters.com](mailto:claims@appleadjusters.com)



# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**ALLCAT Claims Service** – Direct 866.6ALLCAT 830.996.3338 Fax # 830-996-3311

[barthutton@allcatclaims.com](mailto:barthutton@allcatclaims.com) [markw@allcatclaims.com](mailto:markw@allcatclaims.com)

**AMCAT Adjusting Services** – Direct 800.995.1433 FAX 877.393.5331

[www.amcatusa.com/adjuster-ops-page.htm](http://www.amcatusa.com/adjuster-ops-page.htm) [ekennedy@amcatusa.com](mailto:ekennedy@amcatusa.com)

**AMERICAT, LLC** –Direct 210.561.6002 FAX 210.524.1012 [bill.nevill@americat.com](mailto:bill.nevill@americat.com)

**American Catastrophe Services** – Direct 972.304.1433 FAX 972.393.5331

[ekennedy@msn.com](mailto:ekennedy@msn.com)

**American Claims Services** – Direct 877.227.6652 FAX 985.764.7910

[bjohnson@acsclaims.com](mailto:bjohnson@acsclaims.com)

**Associated Adjusters, Int'l** – Direct 228.865.9181 FAX 228.868.1372

[info@associated-adjusters.com](mailto:info@associated-adjusters.com)

**Associates Claims & Insurance Services, LLC** – Direct 504-887-3604 FAX 504-887-3728

[mtusa\\_acis@bellsouth.net](mailto:mtusa_acis@bellsouth.net)

**Atlantic Claims, Inc.** – Direct 877.902.0976 FAX 910.509.9620

[www.atlanticclaims.com/content/index2.htm](http://www.atlanticclaims.com/content/index2.htm)

**Austin Braden Corp** – Direct 281.648.0600 FAX 281.648.8290 [bradweyandt@yahoo.com](mailto:bradweyandt@yahoo.com)

**Barker Claim Services** – Direct 434.756.1749 FAX 434.756.1749

[barkeracs@barkerclaims.com](mailto:barkeracs@barkerclaims.com)

**Barry Schoch & Assoc.** – Direct 843.651.0322 FAX 843.651.0322 [barryschoch@cs.com](mailto:barryschoch@cs.com)

**BC Johnson Assoc.** – Direct 281-489-4894 FAX 281-489-4893 [bcjohnson@bcjohnson.com](mailto:bcjohnson@bcjohnson.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**BD Powers** – Direct 713.952.3343 FAX 713.952.0729 [info@bdpowers.com](mailto:info@bdpowers.com)

**B&H Claims Service** – Direct 888.574.3467 FAX 919.562.7717

[information@bhclaims.com](mailto:information@bhclaims.com)

**Bixler Adjusters Inc.** – Direct 850) 432-8376 FAX 850) 433-3028 [bixler63@bellsouth.net](mailto:bixler63@bellsouth.net)

**Breard-Shore & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 318.361.0210 FAX 318.361.0570

[breardshore@bellsouth.net](mailto:breardshore@bellsouth.net)

**Bradley Stinson & Assoc.** - Direct 877.761.2332 FAX 832.553.7347 or 713.956.7113

[info@bradleystinson.com](mailto:info@bradleystinson.com)

**Brezina Claim Associates, Inc.** – Direct 713-774-5871 FAX 713-774-1102

[bernie@brezinaclaims.com](mailto:bernie@brezinaclaims.com)

**Brown Adjustment Service, Inc.** – Direct 479) 444-6304 FAX 479) 444-1944

[marty@brownadjustment.com](mailto:marty@brownadjustment.com)

**Brown Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 225) 924-5210 FAX 225) 925-8597

[contact@brownclaims.com](mailto:contact@brownclaims.com)

**Brush Country Claims** – Direct 361.64.0977 FAX 361.664.8255 [bccltdali@sbcglobal.net](mailto:bccltdali@sbcglobal.net)

**Capstone ISG, Inc.** – Direct 704.535.8242 FAX 704.535.7729 [schristine@capstoneisg.com](mailto:schristine@capstoneisg.com)

**Carolina Claims Service** – Direct 803.731.4005 x215 FAX 803.731.0320

[www.carolinaclaims.com](http://www.carolinaclaims.com)

**Cat Adjusters Insurance Services** – Direct 407.933.1970

[www.catadjustersgroup.com/registration.html](http://www.catadjustersgroup.com/registration.html)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Cat Crew** – Direct 800.842.9641 FAX 214.783.7088 [catcrewgroup@catcrew.com](mailto:catcrewgroup@catcrew.com)

**Catastrophe Claims Inc.** – Direct 888.853.8174 FAX 877.853.8174 [cci@cciclaims.com](mailto:cci@cciclaims.com)

**Catastrophe Specialist Inc.** – Direct 972.673.0984 [ronp@catcsi.com](mailto:ronp@catcsi.com)

**CATCO.TM** Phone (310) 589-3189 Fax: (310) 589-1673

**CCS Adjusting Services Inc.** – Direct 573.859.3519 FAX 573.859.6282

[claimmgr@ccsadjusting.com](mailto:claimmgr@ccsadjusting.com)

**CSA Inc.** (Catastrophe Service of America) - Direct 800.367.2287 FAX 800.455.4573

[info@icaadjusters.com](mailto:info@icaadjusters.com)

**CD Claims Services** – Direct 903.372.7215 [cdclaimservice.com/application.htm](http://cdclaimservice.com/application.htm)

**Central Adjustment Company, Inc.** – Direct 903.792.9400 FAX 903.793.5445

[cac@centraladjustment.com](mailto:cac@centraladjustment.com)

**Central Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 504.834.3356 FAX 504.834.5929

[dalej@centralclaims.com](mailto:dalej@centralclaims.com)

**Certified Claims Services** – Direct 800.428.7920 FAX 800.428.7969

[info@certifiedclaims.com](mailto:info@certifiedclaims.com)

**Certified Claims Services Incorporated** Phone (619) 685-4278 Fax: (619) 685-4262

**C.G.I.** – Direct 817.348.3516 FAX 800.872.1029 [kim.dlugauskas@cgi.com](mailto:kim.dlugauskas@cgi.com)

**Charter Catastrophe Adj. Co.** – Direct 251.476.0400 FAX [cacajstnh@aol.com](mailto:cacajstnh@aol.com)

**Charter Adjustment Company** (334) 476-0400 Fax: (334) 476-3500

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**CJET Corporation Claims & Catastrophe Management** – Direct 757.437.7808 FAX 757.437.8048

**CJ Hester, Inc.** – Direct 228-832-1655 FAX 877-342-4116 [tlafferty@hesterinc.net](mailto:tlafferty@hesterinc.net)

**CJW & Associates** – Direct 407.849.0044 FAX 407.849.6710 [www.cjw-assoc.com/contact.html](http://www.cjw-assoc.com/contact.html)

**C.L.A.I.M.S.** – Direct 888.580.7658 FAX 888.289.9387 [hr@complexloss.com](mailto:hr@complexloss.com)

**Claims Adjustment Group** – Direct 877.692.2422 FAX 801.858.9614  
[www.claimsadjustmentgroup.com/employ.html](http://www.claimsadjustmentgroup.com/employ.html)

**Claims Adjustment Specialists** – Direct 214.352.1777 FAX 214.352.0788  
[hrdept@casclaims.com](mailto:hrdept@casclaims.com)  
[www.adjustershelpwanted.com](http://www.adjustershelpwanted.com)

**Claims Consultants, LLC** – Direct 251.653.9777 FAX 251.653.9990  
[bhelms@claimsconsultantsllc.com](mailto:bhelms@claimsconsultantsllc.com)

**CNC Resource** – Direct 251) 471-4718 FAX 251) 478-3257 [cortfowler@cnc-resource.com](mailto:cortfowler@cnc-resource.com)

**Coastal Adjusting Company** – Direct 850.939.8188 FAX 850.939.8122  
[Support@CoastalAdjusting.com](mailto:Support@CoastalAdjusting.com)

**Colonial Claims Corporation** – Direct 800.356.6326 FAX 727.738.1460  
[doug\\_branham@colonialclaims.com](mailto:doug_branham@colonialclaims.com)

**Cook Claims Services, Inc.** – Direct 251-470-0774 FAX 251-470-0776  
[david@cookclaims.com](mailto:david@cookclaims.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**CopperState Claims Management Services** - Direct 877.805.7100 FAX 877.805.7171

[hr@copperstatecms.com](mailto:hr@copperstatecms.com)

**Cornerstone Claims Services, Inc.** Phone (503) 364-5647 Fax: (503) 364-8696

**Cramer, Johnson, Wiggins & Assoc.** – Direct 800.779.4259 FAX 407.859.5085

[info@cjw-assoc.com](mailto:info@cjw-assoc.com)

**Crawford & Co.** - Direct 800.252.1362 FAX 888.272.9228 [catdepartment@us.crawco.com](mailto:catdepartment@us.crawco.com)

**Crawford & Company** Phone (800)221-3509 Fax: (404) 705-6424

**Crittenden Adjustment Company** – Direct 800) 222-6483 FAX 800) 296-7691

[cac@cacadj.com](mailto:cac@cacadj.com)

**Crockett Adjustment** – Direct 501) 614-6000 FAX 501) 614-6001

[denverfletcher@dcrockett.com](mailto:denverfletcher@dcrockett.com)

**Cunningham Lindsey** – Direct 214.488.5139 FAX 214.488.6766 Kathy Harrington

[rgray@na.cunninghamlindsey.com](mailto:rgray@na.cunninghamlindsey.com) Randy Gray, Claims Director

**Custard Insurance Adjusters** – Direct 770.263-6800 FAX 770.368-3375 David String

<https://www.custard.com/CIA/Careers/SubmitResume.htm>

**Daniel Claim Service, Inc.** – Direct 806.744.2959 FAX 806.744.3351

[info.danclaim@sbcglobal.net](mailto:info.danclaim@sbcglobal.net)

**Davidson And Company, Inc.** – Direct 228) 769-5007 FAX 251 433 2759

[claims@davidsonadjusters.com](mailto:claims@davidsonadjusters.com)

**Delta Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 504) 837-1050 FAX 504) 831-4405 Roy L. Guffey,

President

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Dillard, Mason J. & Co., Inc.** – Direct 866) 323-4451 FAX 800) 858-5298

[wbishop@masondillard.com](mailto:wbishop@masondillard.com)

**Dineley Claims Services** – Direct 802.229.6335 FAX 802.229.6934

[rdineley@DineleyClaimsServices.com](mailto:rdineley@DineleyClaimsServices.com)

**Double Eagle Claims & Investigations, Inc.** – Direct 405-615 3443 FAX 405-258-2663

[ray@2eci.com](mailto:ray@2eci.com)

**EA Renfroe & Co.** – Direct 800.972.8989 FAX 205.982.6239 [employment@earenfroe.com](mailto:employment@earenfroe.com)

Don Gooden, Claims Director

**Eagle Adjusting Services** – Direct 877-839-8152 FAX 877-839-8151

[hrdept@eagleadjusting.com](mailto:hrdept@eagleadjusting.com)

**Eberl's Claim Services** – Direct 303.988.6286 FAX 303.986.2771 [hr@eberls.com](mailto:hr@eberls.com)

Dan Kellog, Director of Claims Operations

**E.E. Ethridge Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 806) 665-5734 FAX 806) 665-7507

[pampa@ethridgeclaims.com](mailto:pampa@ethridgeclaims.com)

**Elder, Miles, Coleman& Associates, Inc.** – Direct 336-294-0553 FAX 336-294-0573

[emcassociates@mindspring.com](mailto:emcassociates@mindspring.com)

**Equity Claims** – Direct 888.295.9477 FAX 941-316-0233

<http://www.equityclaimsinc.com/jmjdbz.cfm>

**Evers & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 256) 772-0540 FAX 256) 772-0929 [MEvers@Eversadj.com](mailto:MEvers@Eversadj.com)

**FA Richards & Assoc. (FARA)** – Direct 985.624.8383 985.624.8489 Robert Harter

[bob.harter@fara.com](mailto:bob.harter@fara.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Fountain Group LLC** – Direct 318.487.6557 FAX 318.443.1092 [factadj@aol.com](mailto:factadj@aol.com)

**Frank Harris & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 205) 328-5510 FAX 205) 252-4520

[fh1977@aol.com](mailto:fh1977@aol.com)

**GAB Robins Cat Services** – Direct 800.422.4436 FAX 973.993.3400

[thomascc@gabrobins.com](mailto:thomascc@gabrobins.com)

Bryan Barclay, Human Resources Administrator

**Gentry & Associates Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 210-342-3036 FAX 210-342-5763

[gentry@gentryclaims.com](mailto:gentry@gentryclaims.com)

**Global Adjusters, Inc.** – Direct VOX: (405) 527-7088 Fax: (405) 527-0230

Pager: (800)961-7641 Cell: (405)642-858

**Global Adjusting Corp** – Direct 904.471.2000 FAX 407.209.3522 [info@globaladjusting.com](mailto:info@globaladjusting.com)

**Global Risk Solutions** – Direct 305.523.6365 FAX 305.716.9188

[www.globalrisksolutions.com/jobpostings.htm](http://www.globalrisksolutions.com/jobpostings.htm) [info@globalrisksolutions.com](mailto:info@globalrisksolutions.com)

**Guardian Group** (formerly Mayfield Claims) – Direct 310.320.0320 FAX 310.320.0120

[www.guardiangroup.com/web/JointheRoster.aspx](http://www.guardiangroup.com/web/JointheRoster.aspx)

**Gulf Coast Claims Service** – Direct 713) 723-9434 FAX 713) 723-9817

[claims@gulfcoastclaims.com](mailto:claims@gulfcoastclaims.com)

**Harper-Kennedy & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 806) 799-4555 FAX 806) 799-4292

[bhaint@worldnet.att.net](mailto:bhaint@worldnet.att.net)

**Heritage Claims, Inc.** – Direct 888.767.5764 FAX 713.777.6819 [hparker@hal-pc.org](mailto:hparker@hal-pc.org)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Hill Country Claims Mgt.** – Direct 830.634.7490 FAX 830.634.7856

[clydev@hillcountryclaims.com](mailto:clydev@hillcountryclaims.com)

**IMS Catastrophe Services** – Direct 800.550.8582 FAX 941.746.5495 [imsstorm@gte.net](mailto:imsstorm@gte.net)

**Inside Adjusters** – Direct (803) 251-4491 FAX (240) 208-7803

<http://insideadjusters.com/apply.htm>

**Insurance Claims Adjusters, Inc.** – Direct 877.807.9669 FAX 977.807.9670

[jobs@icaadjusters.com](mailto:jobs@icaadjusters.com)

**Insurance Claim Services** – Direct 888-920-1946 FAX 618-397-8836 [info@icsadjusters.com](mailto:info@icsadjusters.com)

**Insurance Claims Services** – Direct 888.920.1946 FAX 618.397.8836

[calves@icsadjusters.com](mailto:calves@icsadjusters.com)

**Insurance Servicing & Adjusting Co.** – Direct 800) 511-4722 extension 4721 FAX 800) 525-0681 [www.isacclaims.com/contact.html](http://www.isacclaims.com/contact.html)

**Insure-Aid Claims Service** – Direct 303-447-0397 [cat@insure-aid.com](mailto:cat@insure-aid.com)

**Integrity Adjusters** – Direct 866.433.2877 FAX 251.432.2876

<http://www.integrityadjusters.com/jobs.cfm>

**Intrust Claim Servicing, Inc.** – Direct 888.851.4171 FAX 888.851.0547

[contact@intrustclaims.com](mailto:contact@intrustclaims.com)

**James C. Greene Company** – Direct 843.626.2500 FAX 843.626.4500

[mbeach@jcgreeneco.com](mailto:mbeach@jcgreeneco.com)

**John Mullin & Co.** – Direct 808.531.9733 FAX 808.531.0053 [lchristensen@johnmullen.com](mailto:lchristensen@johnmullen.com)



# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

<http://www.johnmullen.com/index.php?option=contact-career>

**Johns Eastern Co.** – Direct 941.907.3100 FAX 941.907.7227

[www.johnseastern.com/career.html](http://www.johnseastern.com/career.html)

**John T. Parker Claims Service** – Direct 281) 759-0900 FAX 281) 759-0901

[claims@jpchouston.net](mailto:claims@jpchouston.net)

**J.T. Parker & Associates, LLC** – Direct 214) 631-1000 FAX 214) 631-3700

[claims@parkerclaims.com](mailto:claims@parkerclaims.com)

**Kenneth Baker Claim Service, Inc.** – Direct 334) 222-4119 FAX 334) 222-4110

[kbcsadjs@alaweb.com](mailto:kbcsadjs@alaweb.com)

**Key Service Group** - Direct 512.343.1679 FAX 512.795.8018

**Kincaid Adjusting Co.** – Direct 800.930.4671 FAX 336.940.2582 [info@kincaidadjusting.com](mailto:info@kincaidadjusting.com)

**Kosterman Multiline Services (KMS)** – Direct 941.625.7679 FAX 941.625.8483

[kmsclaim@sunline.net](mailto:kmsclaim@sunline.net)

**L & R Adjustment Co., Inc.** – Direct 501) 227-5222 FAX 501) 227-7811

**Leamon, Peterson & Bello** – Direct 913) 362-1309 FAX 913) 362-7109 [claims@lpbello.com](mailto:claims@lpbello.com)

**Lowry Claim Services Inc.** – Direct 214.638.7000 FAX 214.634.8500

[www.lowryco.com/data/postresume.aspx](http://www.lowryco.com/data/postresume.aspx)

**Mariposa Insurance Services** – Direct 419.861.2557 FAX 208.975.6622

[www.mariposaltd.com/Adjusters.aspx](http://www.mariposaltd.com/Adjusters.aspx) David Swank - Owner

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Mark Adjustment Services** – Direct 770 413 4992 FAX 770 413 4993

[pmobley@markservice.com](mailto:pmobley@markservice.com)

**Martin Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 336) 789-1157 FAX 336) 789-5966

[tony@martinclaimsservice.com](mailto:tony@martinclaimsservice.com)

**Mason Claims** – Direct 800.974-6654 FAX 800.398-8180 [zmason@masonclaims.com](mailto:zmason@masonclaims.com)

<https://www.masonclaims.net/resume.php> Phil Mason - Owner

**Mathias and Company Inc** – Direct 866-593-7100 FAX 407-678-7800

[claims@mathiasinc.com](mailto:claims@mathiasinc.com)

**Maxwell Claims Services** – Direct 604-983-8787 FAX 604-983-8789

[www.maxwellclaims.net/offices.html](http://www.maxwellclaims.net/offices.html)

**McCurdie & MacDermott, LLC** – Direct 601) 582-3258 FAX 601) 582-3259

[mcmac1001@aol.com](mailto:mcmac1001@aol.com)

**McIntyre, Gilligan & Mundt, Inc.** – Direct 502) 582-3744 FAX 502) 582-3748

[info@mgmadjusters.com](mailto:info@mgmadjusters.com)

**Michael J. Curtin & Associates** – Direct 866-906-6025 FAX 866-906-6026

[claims@michaelcurtin.com](mailto:claims@michaelcurtin.com)

**Mid-Texas Claim Service, Inc.** – Direct 254) 773-9918 FAX 254) 770-0653

[adjuster@vvm.com](mailto:adjuster@vvm.com)

**Mike Hill & Associates** – Direct 770-350-6666 FAX 770-350-6003 [mhill1@bellsouth.net](mailto:mhill1@bellsouth.net)

**Mission Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 210) 342-5813 FAX 210) 342-0335

[pbrann@missionclaims.com](mailto:pbrann@missionclaims.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Moore Adjustment Services** – Direct 713.721.5572

**National Catastrophe Claims, Inc.** (NCA Group) Direct 800-968-4456 FAX 888-871-5285

[www.ncagroup.com/join\\_nca\\_team.php](http://www.ncagroup.com/join_nca_team.php)

**NCA Group** – Direct 800-968-4456 FAX 888-871-5285 [kimr@ncagrp.com](mailto:kimr@ncagrp.com)

[www.ncagroup.com/join\\_nca\\_team.php](http://www.ncagroup.com/join_nca_team.php)

**NE-ARK Adjustment Company** – Direct 870.838.0097 FAX 870.838.0082 [neark@swbell.net](mailto:neark@swbell.net)

**NHI General Adjusters** – Direct 816 753 4285 FAX 816 753 0385 [claims@newsam-harp.com](mailto:claims@newsam-harp.com)

**Noble Claims Services** – Direct 772-343-8495 FAX 772-343-0311

[www.nobleclaims.com/jmjdbz.cfm](http://www.nobleclaims.com/jmjdbz.cfm)

**Nolan & Company, Inc.** – Direct 404) 298-5035 FAX 404) 298-0610 [nolanandco@aol.com](mailto:nolanandco@aol.com)

**North American Claims Specialists** – Direct 410-592-5545 FAX 410-592-5655

[mradjuster@comcast.net](mailto:mradjuster@comcast.net)

**Ord & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 972) 966-6444 FAX 972) 966-2005

[ord.boenig@insuranceadjusters.net](mailto:ord.boenig@insuranceadjusters.net)

**Ozark Claims Services** – Direct 636.479.7123 FAX 636.479.3432 [claims@ozarkclaims.com](mailto:claims@ozarkclaims.com)

**Pacesetter Claims Service Inc.** – Direct 888.888.218.4880 FAX 918.665.6868

[www.pacesetterclaims.com](http://www.pacesetterclaims.com)

**PARA Catastrophe Services** - Direct (770) 641-8810 Fax: (770) 641-7885

**Paul R. White & Co., Inc.** – Direct 713) 780-3200 FAX 713) 780-8814 [claims@prwhite.com](mailto:claims@prwhite.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Peter J. Crosa & Co.** – Direct 770-938-1099 FAX 770) 938-1699 [atlanta@peterjcrossa.com](mailto:atlanta@peterjcrossa.com)

**Phillips & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 601) 956-5650 FAX 601) 956-5688

[gene@phillipsassoc.com](mailto:gene@phillipsassoc.com)

**Pilot Catastrophe Services, Inc.** – Direct 888.544.5500 FAX 334.607.7724

[www.jobs.pilotcat.com/empapp.asp](http://www.jobs.pilotcat.com/empapp.asp)

**Premiere-Capitol Adjusters, Inc.** – Direct 334) 273-0600 FAX 334) 273-9997

[office@premiereadjusters.com](mailto:office@premiereadjusters.com)

**Professional Adjusters LLC** – Direct 877.481.7004 FAX 425.483.1251

[employment@pro-adjusters.com](mailto:employment@pro-adjusters.com)

**Projust, Inc.** – Direct - 888-CAT-5-PRO FAX 866-212-0379 [info@projust.com](mailto:info@projust.com)

**Property Loss Services (PLS Claims)** – Direct 770) 381-8855 FAX 770) 381-7896

[atlanta@plsclaims.us](mailto:atlanta@plsclaims.us)

**Quality Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 318.648.0220 FAX 318.648.0814

[mail@qualityclaimsservice.com](mailto:mail@qualityclaimsservice.com)

**RAC Adjustments** – Direct 815.968.7686 FAX 815-968-7691 [claims@racadj.com](mailto:claims@racadj.com)

**R.D. Crowley & Co.** – Direct 732.698.9490 FAX 732.698.9491

**R. E. Pratt & Company** – Direct 336) 724-2451 FAX 336) 724-0044

[bcutler@ncadjusters.com](mailto:bcutler@ncadjusters.com)

**Reid, Jones, McRorie & Williams, Inc. (RJMW)** - Direct 800.785.2604 FAX 866.889.1386

[catclaims@rjmw.com](mailto:catclaims@rjmw.com)      [bob@rjmw.com](mailto:bob@rjmw.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Reliable Adjusting Co.** – Direct 800.853.3314 FAX 888.276.1811

[dennis\\_wallen@reliableadjusting.com](mailto:dennis_wallen@reliableadjusting.com)

**Resnik Adjusting Services** – Direct 573-785-3558 FAX 573-686-0430

[rresnik@resnikadjusting.com](mailto:rresnik@resnikadjusting.com)

**R.K. Phillips & Associates** – Direct 713) 864-3001 FAX 713) 864-3003 [rkphillips@pdq.net](mailto:rkphillips@pdq.net)

**Sapp, Bowman & Teague, Inc.** – Direct 336) 299-0905 FAX 336) 292-7114

[insuradj@bellsouth.net](mailto:insuradj@bellsouth.net)

**SCS & Associates, Inc.** Phone 800.522.3215 FAX 354.943.3430

[stormcenter@scsassociates.com](mailto:stormcenter@scsassociates.com)

**SEA, Ltd.** – Direct (614) 888-4160 FAX 614) 885-8014

**SEALS - A Professional Service Group, Inc** – Direct 727) 538-7722 FAX 727) 538-4201

[info@sealsadj.com](mailto:info@sealsadj.com)

**Sedgwick CMS** – Direct 888.899.4694 FAX 214.922.0650

[www.sedgwickcms.com/CareerResources](http://www.sedgwickcms.com/CareerResources)

**Simsol Insurance Service, Inc.** Phone (850) 729 - 9232 FAX 850.729.7090

[resumes@catadjuster.com](mailto:resumes@catadjuster.com) [don@catadjuster.com](mailto:don@catadjuster.com)

**SL Sakansky & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 949-515-3620 FAX 949-515-1930

[bill@slsakansky.com](mailto:bill@slsakansky.com)

**Slade & Darnell Adjusters, Inc.** – Direct 850) 877-6115 FAX 850) 656-3818

[darnelladj@nettally.com](mailto:darnelladj@nettally.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Slaight Services, Inc.** – Direct 972) 234-5796 FAX 972) 437-6129

[slaight@slaughtservices.com](mailto:slaight@slaughtservices.com)

**Southwest Claims** – Direct 888.584.3494 FAX 866.404.2269 [info@southwestclaims.com](mailto:info@southwestclaims.com)

**Statewide Claims** – Direct 305.476.9026

**Stifflemire & Co, Insurance Adjusters** – Direct 409) 945-4602 FAX 409) 945-5216

**Sweet Claim Service (SCS Claims)** – Direct 918.275.4244 FAX 918.275.4308

[www.scsclaims.com/SCS\\_Inc\\_/Cat\\_Adjusting/cat\\_adjusting.html](http://www.scsclaims.com/SCS_Inc_/Cat_Adjusting/cat_adjusting.html)

**Tailored Adjusting Services** - Direct 972.751.5510 FAX 972.751.5317

[www.independentadjusterstexas.com/employment.html](http://www.independentadjusterstexas.com/employment.html)

**Tenco Services, Inc.** – Direct 770) 518-1935 FAX 770) 518-7817 [claims@tenco.com](mailto:claims@tenco.com)

**Texas Insurance Claims Service, Inc.** – Direct 972) 889-8003 FAX 972) 889-8004

[info@ticsi.net](mailto:info@ticsi.net)

**The ASU Group** – Direct 800.968.0278 FAX 517.349.9053 [www.asugroup.com/careers/](http://www.asugroup.com/careers/)

**The Littleton Group** – Direct 972.241.9813 FAX 972.241.9819 [tmoyer@littleton-group.com](mailto:tmoyer@littleton-group.com)

**Tieken Claim Service, Inc.** – Direct 940) 691-1764 FAX 940) 691-1852 [rod@tieken.com](mailto:rod@tieken.com)

**Thunderbird Catastrophe Services, LLC** – Direct 800.897.6532 FAX 909.944.3412

[catadj@thunderbirdcat.com](mailto:catadj@thunderbirdcat.com)

**T. M. Mayfield & Co., Inc.** – Direct 843) 238-1400 FAX 843) 238-1801

[surfside@tmmayfield.com](mailto:surfside@tmmayfield.com)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Totura & Company** – Direct 954.351.1000 FAX 954.351.0060 [srothman@totura.com](mailto:srothman@totura.com)

**Tower Hill Claims Management, Inc.** – Direct 352.332.8800 FAX 352.332.9999

[www.thig.com](http://www.thig.com) then click on 'Employment'

**United CAT & Claims Unlimited** – Direct (888) 889-1605 X. 104 FAX 904.339.9419

[jody@ucatclaims.com](mailto:jody@ucatclaims.com)

**United Claims Service** – Direct 800.827.8279 FAX 866.786.8884 [www.ucsadjusters.com](http://www.ucsadjusters.com)

– then click *Employment Opportunities*

**United Professional Claim Services, LLC** – Direct 866-819-3922 FAX 866-245-8110

[www.upcsclaims.com/contact/send\\_resume.aspx](http://www.upcsclaims.com/contact/send_resume.aspx)

**United Storm Adjusters/USA Group Claims, Inc.** – Direct 888.740.9308 FAX 877.740.9603

[USA@UnitedStorm.com](mailto:USA@UnitedStorm.com)

**Universal Claims Corp.** – Direct 469.443.0433 FAX 469.533.6433 [hr@universalclaim.com](mailto:hr@universalclaim.com)

**US Staffing** – Direct 877.341.4900 FAX 214.596.1670 [www.usstaffingadj.com/careers.asp](http://www.usstaffingadj.com/careers.asp)

**Velocity Claims Service** – Direct 954.607.7978 FAX 954.206.8597 [Info@VelocityClaims.com](mailto:Info@VelocityClaims.com)

[www.velocityclaims.com/jmjdbz.cfm](http://www.velocityclaims.com/jmjdbz.cfm)

**Viamontes Enterprises, Inc.** (Specialty Adjusting International) – Direct 561.747.0004

FAX 561.747.0022 [nv@viamontes.com](mailto:nv@viamontes.com) [nick@viamontes.com](mailto:nick@viamontes.com)

**Wackenhuth Adjustment Company, Inc.** – Direct 918) 492-2200 FAX 918) 492-4631

[wackenhuth@aol.com](mailto:wackenhuth@aol.com)

**Walker Group** – Direct 641-469-5900 FAX 309-439-5900 [www.wgclaims.com/employment](http://www.wgclaims.com/employment)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

**Wardlaw Claims Service** - Direct 254-776-8662 FAX 877-943-8482

[www.wardlawclaims.com/resume.cfm](http://www.wardlawclaims.com/resume.cfm)

**West Alabama Claim Service, Inc.** – Direct 205) 553-1022 FAX 205) 553-7362

[wacsi@aol.com](mailto:wacsi@aol.com)

**Western Claims, Inc.** – Direct 479 621 6776 FAX 479 621 6446 [mmiller@westernclaims.com](mailto:mmiller@westernclaims.com)

**Western International Staff** – Direct 800-486-1757 FAX 800-716-9173

**Wickizer & Clutter, Inc.** – Direct 870-741-6236 FAX 870-741-6097 [dickwasson@w-](mailto:dickwasson@w-cclaims.com)

[cclaims.com](http://cclaims.com)

**Wind Policy Specialists (WPS)** – Direct 800-884-7495 FAX 281-754-4060

[www.wpscat.com/adjusternet/join.aspx?id=0](http://www.wpscat.com/adjusternet/join.aspx?id=0)

**Worley Claims** – Direct 504.887.6685 FAX 504.887.6735 Bob Simon, Director of Claims

[www.worleyco.com/joinourteam.php](http://www.worleyco.com/joinourteam.php)

**Yuma Adjusting Services** – Direct 928.329.0473 FAX 928.819.6046 [jefyuaz@lycos.com](mailto:jefyuaz@lycos.com)

**Zylicz & Associates, Inc.** – Direct 504) 737-2551 FAX 504) 737-2554 [zylicz@bellsouth.net](mailto:zylicz@bellsouth.net)

## TOOLS OF THE TRADE

Cougar Paw Safety Footwear [www.cougarpaws.com](http://www.cougarpaws.com)

Delorme Satellite GPS Systems [www.delorme.com](http://www.delorme.com)



# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

## BOOKS AND MAGAZINES

Claims magazine: [www.claimsmag.com/cms/claims/website](http://www.claimsmag.com/cms/claims/website)

Adjusting Today magazine: [www.adjustingtoday.com](http://www.adjustingtoday.com)

Claims advisor magazine: *Free to qualified insurance claims professionals*  
[www.claimsadvisor.com](http://www.claimsadvisor.com)

Report: Unethical conduct may lead to bad faith claims by Robert G. Knowles

Book: Fundamentals of Risk and Insurance by Emmett J. Vaughan

Book: The 8 Characteristics of the Awesome Adjuster by Carl Van

Book: [Insurance Adjuster](#) by Jack Rudman

Book: Well Adjusted: 185 Success Tips for the Adjuster's Career By Kevin M. Quinley

Book: Opportunities in Insurance Careers by Robert M. Schrayner

Book: INSURANCE CLAIMS ADJUSTER: A Manual for Entering the Profession by Charles C. Casterlin

Book: Adjusting Adversity: How Claims Pros Conquer Worst Case Scenarios by Kevin M. Quinley

Book: The Adjuster – Making Insurance Claims Pay by Gordon Smith – 713.484.8887

Book: Mold, Fire, Flood & Other Topics: Homeowners Insurance Explained by R. A. Martinez

'Ask a Librarian' a Reference Question - Cornell University:

[www.campusgw.library.cornell.edu/services/ask.html](http://www.campusgw.library.cornell.edu/services/ask.html)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

A.M. Best's Summary of Insurance Laws

[www.ambest.com/legal/statelawdigest.html](http://www.ambest.com/legal/statelawdigest.html)

AnyWho Telephone Reverse Search

[www.anywho.com/rl.html](http://www.anywho.com/rl.html)

AnyWho Toll Free Reverse Search

[www.anywho.com/rl.html](http://www.anywho.com/rl.html)

Area codes by state

[www.nanpa.com/area\\_code\\_maps/ac\\_map\\_static.html](http://www.nanpa.com/area_code_maps/ac_map_static.html)

Association of Professional Insurance Women

[www.apiw.org](http://www.apiw.org)

California Licensed Claims Insurance Adjusters

[www.caiia.org](http://www.caiia.org)

Claims advisor magazine

[www.claimsadvisor.com](http://www.claimsadvisor.com)

Claims pages directory – get one!

[Claimspages.com](http://Claimspages.com)

Claims Magazine's Technology Directory

[www.claimsmag.com/cms/Claims/Website/Software.htm](http://www.claimsmag.com/cms/Claims/Website/Software.htm)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Adjuster calendar of events

[www.claimsmag.com/cms/claims/website/Annual+Events+Calendar](http://www.claimsmag.com/cms/claims/website/Annual+Events+Calendar)

Barry Zalma – Insurance attorney

[www.zalma.com](http://www.zalma.com)

Adjuster documents online

[www.claimspages.com/documents](http://www.claimspages.com/documents)

Coalition against insurance fraud

[www.insurancefraud.org](http://www.insurancefraud.org)

Law organized by topic

[www.law.cornell.edu](http://www.law.cornell.edu)

Best people finder online

[www.deadlineonline.com/peoplefinders.html](http://www.deadlineonline.com/peoplefinders.html)

Online dictionary

[www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary.htm](http://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary.htm)

Diminished Value Laws By State - BZalma

[www.zalma.com/diminution.htm](http://www.zalma.com/diminution.htm)

Directory of law enforcement agencies

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

[www.usacops.com](http://www.usacops.com)

eClaim.com

[www.e-claim.com](http://www.e-claim.com)

Eastland claims IA firm

[www.eastlandclaims.com](http://www.eastlandclaims.com)

Hail Trax

[www.hailtrax.com](http://www.hailtrax.com)

Hurricane Hunters Association

[www.hurricanehunters.com](http://www.hurricanehunters.com)

Inland Marine Underwriters Association (IMUA)

[www.imua.org](http://www.imua.org)

Insurance and technology magazine

[www.insurancetech.com](http://www.insurancetech.com)

Insurance committee for arson control

[www.arsoncontrol.org/](http://www.arsoncontrol.org/)

Insurance Information Institute

[www.iii.org](http://www.iii.org)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

Insurance Journal

[www.insurancejournal.com](http://www.insurancejournal.com)

Insurance Networking

[www.insurancenetworking.com](http://www.insurancenetworking.com)

Insurance news

[www.insurancenewsnet.com](http://www.insurancenewsnet.com)

Insurance scrawl

[www.insurancescrawl.com](http://www.insurancescrawl.com)

Insurance Services Office (ISO)

[www.iso.com](http://www.iso.com)

Intellicast weather

[www.intellicast.com/Storm/Default.aspx](http://www.intellicast.com/Storm/Default.aspx)

Investigative links

[www.pimall.com/nais/links.html](http://www.pimall.com/nais/links.html)

Investigative Resource Center

[www.factfind.com/public.htm](http://www.factfind.com/public.htm)

Investigator's Toolbox

[www.virtuallibrarian.com/it/](http://www.virtuallibrarian.com/it/)

# TxCIA.com RESOURCES

National Insurance Crime Bureau

[www.nicb.org](http://www.nicb.org)

Organization of Flying Adjusters

[www.ofainc.com](http://www.ofainc.com)

Over-lawyered

[www.overlawyered.com](http://www.overlawyered.com)

Public Access to Court Electronic Records

[pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/pacerdesc.html](http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/pacerdesc.html)

Property Loss Research Bureau (PLRB)

[www.plrb.org](http://www.plrb.org)

Property and Casualty.com

[www.propertyandcasualty.com](http://www.propertyandcasualty.com)

Shadow Trackers

[www.shadowtrackers.com](http://www.shadowtrackers.com)

Sidestep Travel.com

[www.sidestep.com](http://www.sidestep.com)

The Insurance News Stand

# **TxCIA.com RESOURCES**

[www.iiin.com/insurance\\_newstand\\_periodicals.htm](http://www.iiin.com/insurance_newstand_periodicals.htm)

Report Writing Workshop

[www.writingworkshop.com](http://www.writingworkshop.com)

International Institute of Loss Adjusters

[www.iila.com](http://www.iila.com)